Glassboro Public Schools

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools
From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer
Date: May 7, 2019

Re: Action Memo
May 22, 2019 Board Meeting

Recommend Board approval of Chelsea Johnson and Karly Trovarelli as 2019 Extended School
Year Psychologists from June 1, 2019 to August 30, 2019 at the rate of $325.00 per evaluation.

Ms. Johnson and Ms. Trovarelli both served as Interns for the district this past and prior school

year respectively and will be filling in for a district psychologist who is unable to work over the
summer. This is included in the budget.

Comparison:

EIRC CRESS/GCSSSD Chelsea Johnson, Karly Trovarelli

$350.00 $350.00-$450.00 $325.00 each per evaluation




